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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 23™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Mis DHANVANTR! JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED will be held on
Friday the 30" day of September, 2016 al Wastern U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 A.M. to fransact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the Audiled Balance Sheeal as at 31" March 2016 and the statemant of Audited Prafit & Loss Account for the year ended on
that date, Cash Flow Statement along with the Report of thae Directors and Auditcrs thereon

To Re-appoint Dr. S. P. Gupta (DIN BRE0E428), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himsalf for re-appointment

To Re-appoint Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence (DIN: 01118741), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, cffers herself for re-
appowntment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withaut modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and all other applicable provisions, if any of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the ime being in force), the Company
hereby ratifies the appaintment of M/s K_K. Jain & Ca., Chartered Accountants, [Firm Registration Mo. 02465N), as Auditors of the Company to
hald office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting, i.e.. 24" Annual General
Meeting, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Auditors.”

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd-

Place: Meerut (Premjit S. Kashyap)
Date: 11.08.2016 CHAIRMAN

Motes:

g 5

i

10.

1.

A member entitied to attend and vote at the meeting s entitied to appoint a proxy to attend and vote Instead of himssH and the proxy nesd not
be @ member of the company. Prowies, o be effective shall be duly filled. stampad, signed and deposited, rot less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting at tha Registered Cffice of the Company. Pursuant ta provision of section 105 of The Companias Act, 2013, & person can
2ct as proxy on behall of membars not exceeding fifty In number and holding in the aggregata not mere than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company, Praxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies, ete., must be supported by an eppropriate resolution/suthanty/, s appiicable. A
member holding more than 10% of the lotal share capital of the Company may appoint a gingle person as proxy and such person shall nol act as a proxy
for any other paracn or shanaholder.

IMembers are requastad to bring thair Annual Repor along with them as extra copies will ot be supplled due to high costof paper & printing.

Membars are requasted to bring their atlendance siip duly compieted and signed at the meeting and quote their respective folio numbers or DP 1D and
Client ID numbers for easy identification of their attendance at the Meeling.

Bodies' Corporate members are requested 1o send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the
meating.

A member desirous of obtaining any information on accounts of the sompary al the Annual General Meeting is requested (o forward such gueries 1o the
company at least ien days prior 1o the meeting enabling the Management to keep the information ready.

Membars who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and
Transfer Agents for receiving communication from the Company in electronic form,

In case of joint holders atiending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members holding shares in physical form are advised to make nomination in Form SH-13 in respect of their sharehalding in the Company. Tha
niomination form will be made available by the Company on request,

Arcute map along with prominent landmark for easy reach to the venue of annual general meeting is annexed with this nofice.

The company's Register of Members and Share Transfar Book will remain closed from Saturday, 24" Septamber, 2016 to Friday, 30" September,
2016 (both days inclusive).

Members may also note that the notice of the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for the financial year 2015-16 will also be
available on tha Company's weabsite @ www.djr.org. in for their download, The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Company's registered office in Meerut for Inspection during normal business hours on all the working days except Saturdays.

in compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is
pleased to provide its members, the facility to exercise their right to vote at the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-Vaoting Services provided by Central Deposilory Services {India) Limited (CDSL),
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The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

i,
v,

The voting period begins on Tuesday 27" Day of September, 2016 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 29" day of September,
2016 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the Gompany, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form,
as on the eut-off date (record date) of Friday, 23™ September, 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

The Shareheclders should log on to the e-voling website www.evotingindia, com

Click on “Shareholders” tab.

Mow, select the "COMPANY NAME" from the drop down manu and click on "SUBMIT™,

Mow Enter your User |0

a. For CDSL: 16 digits benaficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

G Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.

vi.  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
vil,  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www. evotingindia.com and voted an an earlier voling of any company,
then your existing password is to be usaed,
vili.  If you are a first time user follow the steps given balow:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numernic ‘PAN issued by Icome Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shaehoiders as
well as physical shareholders)
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Co mpany/Depository Participant are requested fo use he
first two letters of their name and the B digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. |
In case the sequence number is lass than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after |
the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RADGO00001 in the PAN field.
DOBH Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account o folio
in dd/mmdyyyy format.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat
Bank Details | account or folio.
Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in o rder to login. If both the details are not recorded with the
depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

il

Xiv.

After entering these details appropriately, click an "SUBMIT" tab,

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach diractly the Company selection screen, However, members holding shares
in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password fiekd. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resclutions of any other
company on which they are sligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,
Click on the EVEN for the relevant DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED on which you choosa to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESGRIFTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the
option YES or NO as desired. The opticn YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wigh to view the antire Resolution details

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed, If you wish to
confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vole, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly medity your vote.

Onca you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print® option on the Vating page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on
Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the systam.
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xix. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobike app m-Voting avallable fer android based mobiles. The m-Voling app can
be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows
Phane Store respectivaly on or after 30th June, 2016. Flease follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
your mobile.

w.  MNote for Non— Individual! Institutional Shareholders and Custodians:

. Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) are required to log on to https://www.evolingindia.co.in
and register themselves as Corporales.

- They should submit @ scanned copy of the Registralion Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving tha login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login & password. The Compliance user
would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vota,

. They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xxi. Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voling
manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com.

{A)  The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Dinesh Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary in practice, 164, Civil lines, Behind Baijal
Bhavan, Mearut, U.P. 250001 (Membership No: F5226) (C.P. No: 3599) as a scrutinizer to process the e-voting and submit a
report to the chairman.

(B)  Mr. Pankaj Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company shall be responsible for addressing all the grievances in relation to this
23" Annual General Meeting including e-voting, his mail ID is dhanvantrihospital@gmail.com and may be contacted on phong
no.0121-2648151, 52, 2651801,

(C) The Notice of the 23" Annual General Meeting are being sent to all the Members, whose names appear in the Ragister of
Members as on cut-off date (record date) i.e. 268" August, 2016 through the mode prescribad under the Companies Act, 2013
and also by E-Mail, wherever registered. The Members may also download a copy of the Notice from the Website of the
Company (www.djrl.org.in).

(D)  The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shareholding of paid-up share capital of the Campany as on the
cut-off date. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date (i.e. 23" September, 2016) only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voling as
wall as voting at the meeting through Ballot.

(E}  Kindly note that the shareholders can opt only one mode of voting |.e. either by e-voting or physical maode. If you are opting for
e-voting, then do not vote by physically. However, in case shareholder cast their vole through e-voting as well as physically,
then voting done through e-voting will prevail.

(F}  The resulls of voting shall be declared within two (2) days of the Z&" Annual General Meeting convened for the purpose. The
results of voting so declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's Website (www.djr.org.in),
CDSL Website and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges (BSE),

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi-
Place: Meerut (Premijit 5. Kashyap)
Date: 11.08.2016 CHAIRMAN
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR'S SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Sr. Name of Directors Dr. 5. P. Gupta Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence
No.
1. Director Identification Number (DIN) Q0606428 00606428
2. Date of Birth 20.08.1927 13.09.1966
3. Age BO yoars 50 years
4, Date of appointment 11/06/1993 01/09/2004
5. Expertise in specific fiald Orthopedic Surgaon Businesswoman
6. No. of equity shares held in the Company. (as 11500 169800
on 31st March, 2018)
7. Qualifications MBBS, FRCS Graduate
8. List of other directorships MIL MIL
9. Membership/ Chairman of Committees of the NIL NIL
other Companies
10. Relationship, if any between Directors inter se NIL NIL

* Details in this regard includes the Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit Committes and the Stakeholder Relationship Committee of only
public companias whather listed or not.

ROUTE MAP TO THE AGM VENUE

Venue: Western U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut.
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Registarad office: 1- Saket, Meerul, U, P,

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Daar Mambars

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 23" Annual Report of the company together with Financlal Statements for the year
ended on 31% March 2016.

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL REVIEW :

FINANCIAL RESULTS : (Rs. in Lakh)
5. No. Financial Heads Year ended Year ended

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1. Operating Income 935 62 797.40
2. Other Income 3.21 4663
3. Profit Before Tax 141.05 152,47
4, Provision for Taxation (nat) 4550 45.30
5. Deferred Tax Provision 0.22 0.34
6. Prior Period Items Adjusted - .73
7. Profit after Tax 95.33 103.10
8 Balance after taxation carried over to the Balance Sheet 95.33 103.10

During the year under review the operational receipts of the company has increased to Rs. 926 Lakh from Rs. 797 Lakh in the previous year
registering growth of 16%. The Company has not eamed higher profits inspite of the said increase, as the Company has been empanelled
with ECHS, CGHS where charges for services/procedures are fixed and further 10% discount is being taken by them on the overall bills
raised on them. As a part of commitment o serve ex-servicemen and government employees the Company is providing these services
despile earning very less margins and attimes going below cost.

FUTURE OQUTLOOK
The expansion project of the hospital is in full swing and is expected to become operational in the current year,
DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

Keeping in view the requirement of resources for up-gradation of the hospiial facilities and the capital intensive expansion project, no
dividend has been proposed during the year under review.

Tha Company proposes to transfer Rs 95.33 Lakh to eserve and surplus resulting into aggregate reserveand surplus of Rs. 524.78 Lakh
as against As. 429.45 Lakh retained in the reserve and surplus during the preceding previous year,

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2016 was Rs.409.84 Lakh, During the year under review, the Company has neither issued
shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options and sweat equity.

SUBSIDIARY:
The company is not having any subsidiary or associate company as on 31.03.2016.
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions confained in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 1o the best of their knowledge and
belief and according to information and explanations obtained from the management, confirm that:

s Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2016, the applicableaccounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

&  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgmentsand estimates that are
reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016 and of the
profit and loss of the Company for the year endad on that date;

*  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient cara for the maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing end detecting fraud and
other imeguiarities;

®*  The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts an a going concern basis.

*  The Directers have laid down proper intemal financial controls 1o be followed by the Company and such controls are adequate
and operating effectively.
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®  The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

Basad on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work
performed by the intemal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants, including audit of intemal financial controls over
financial reporting by the statutory auditors, and the reviews performed by management and the relavant board committees, including the
audit committee, the board iz of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2015-16.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of The Companies Act. 2013, Dr. 5. P. Gupta and Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence, Directors of
the Company, are liable to retire by rotation in ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligibie offer themselves for re-appointment.

Your Directors recommend for their appointment/re-appointment. None of the Directors of your Company e disqualified as per provisions
of section 164{2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under varous provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The information on the pariculars of Directors seeking re-appointments as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations, have
bean given under Corporate Governance report forming par of this report.

During the year under raview, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company,
othar than the sitting/committes fees for attending Board/Committees Meetings of the Campany.

Pursuant to provisions of saction 203 af the Companies Act, 2013, the key managerial personnel of the Company are Dr. V.5, Phull,
Managing Diractor, Mr. Pankaj Gupta, Company Secretary and Mr, Dhanendra .Jain, Chiet Financial Officer.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As required under Section 149 (7) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, all the Independent Directors have giventheir respective declarations that
they meet the criteria of independence as spacified in Section 149 (8] of the Companes Act, 2013,

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD

Five meetings of the board were hald during the financial year 2015-16, the details of which are given In the Corporate Govemance Repot.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has carried out an annual ealuation of its own performance, board committess and individual directors pursuant 10
the provisions of the Act and the corporale govemance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Aequirements), Regulations 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations”)

The performance of the board was svaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors onthe basis of the criteria such as the
board composition and siructure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, atc.

The performanca of the committess was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the
critaria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In & separate meeting of independent direciors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and
performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same
was discussed in the board meeting that followad the meeting of the independent directors, at which the performance of the board, ils
committees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board,
excluding the independeant director being evaluated.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company's policy on directors’ appoiniment and remuneration and other matters provided in section 178(3) of the Act has been
disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report.

INTERNAL FIMANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The details in respect of internal financial control and their adequacy are included in the management discussion & analysis, which torms
part of this report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

Tha Shareholders at the 21% Annual Genaral Meating held on September 28, 2014 had appointed M's K.K. Jain & Co., Delhi, Charntered
Accountant (FRN: 002465M ) the statutory auditors of the company to hold the office until the conclusion of ensuing Annual General
Maeting subject to rafification of their appointment at every intermittent AGM. M/s K.K. Jain & Co, being eligible has expressed their
willingness to continue as auditors of the Company and accordingly, the rafification of their appaintment is recommended to the
Shareholders.
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Meeting subject to ratification of their appointment at every intermittent AGM. M/s K.K. Jain & Co. being eligible has expressed their
willingness to continue as auditors of the Company and accordingly, the ratification of their appoiniment is recommended to the
Shareholders.

There is no observation or qualification or adverse remark made in the Auditors’ Report read together with relevant notes thereon.
SECRETARIALAUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointiment and Remuneration of
Managerial Persornel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appainted Mis R.K. Singhal & Associates, Company Secrelaries in practice as the
Secretarial Auditor 1o undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is given in Annexure-A io this
Report.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Secretarial Auditors in their report,
COSTAUDITORS:

The company is not required to appoint cost auditor as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT

As required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI Listing Regulations (LODR) 2015, Constitution of Risk Management Committee shall be
applicable to top 100 listed Companies by markel capitalization as at the end of the immediate previous financial year. As the Company not
falls under the category of top 100 listed Companies, the Company is notrequired to constitute a Risk Management Committee.

The Company has a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to its key business objectives. Major risks identified
by the business and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

As the Company does not fall under any of the threshold limits given under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into during the financial year with the related parties were on arm's length basis and were
in the ordinary course of business. Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 exempts related party transactions that are in the ordinary
eourse of business and are on arm's length basis. There are no material Related Party Transactions during the year under review that
require approval of the shareholders through special resolution. The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee have approved all other
related party transactions.

There are no matesially significant related party transactions with the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at larga.

The details of contracts/arrangements with related parties as required to be disclosed in Form-AOC-2 15 not applicable on the Company.
DISCLOSURES

Committees of the Board

During the year in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 the Board re-constifuted/re-named some of its Committees and presently the
Company has the following Committees:

i Audit Committee

i, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

il Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee

The details of all the Committees along with their composition, terms of reference and meelings held during the year are provided in the
“Report on Corporate Governance” forming part of this Annual Repaort.

Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and Employees to report genuine concerns. The Vigil
Mechanism provides for (a) adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil mechanism; and (b) direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in appropriate or exceptional cases. Daetails of the Vigil
Mechanism policy are made available on the Company's website www.djr.org.in

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposit within the meaning of provision of Chapter \- Acceptance of
deposits by Companies, of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits ) Rules, 2014

Conservation of Energy

‘Your company is not covered by the Schedule of industries under Rule 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board
of Directors) Rules 1988 requiring furnishing of information regarding conservation of energy. However. the company does lay a great deal
of emphasis on conservation of energy In all phases of operation.
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Technology Absorption:

Mot Applicable

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
a) Foreign exchange Eamings MIL
b) Foreign exchanga Outgo 4 MIL

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

During the financial year 2015-16, the company has neither made any investment nor given any loans or guaranteas covered under the
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
The details of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-2 are given in Annexure-B to this Report.
PERSONNEL RELATIONS

Your directors hareby place on record their apprection for the services rendered by the executives, staff and warkers of the Company for
their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year under review, relations between the employees and the management
continued to remain cordial.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the guidelines prescribed by the Stock Exchanges on Comporate Governance. The Company has
constituted Audit Committee, Share Transter Committee, Momination & Remuneration Committee and Stakehoiders Relationship
Committes. The details of compliance made by the Company along-with a certificate from the Auditors are as parAnnaxure -C forming
part of this report.

MAMAGEMEMNT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Raegulation 34(2) & schedule V of SEBI
Listing Regulations (LODR) 2015, form part of this Annual Report in Annexure- D.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information reguired pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will ba provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the
Report and Accounts are being sent to the Members ad others entitied thereto, excluding the informaton on employees particulars which
iz available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on working days of the
Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If amy Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member
may write to tha Company Secretary in this regard.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE:

The company's securities are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai. The company has paid the listing fee for the stock
exchanges for the financial year 2015-16 and has complied with all the requirements of the listing Regulations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors wizh to place on record their sincere appreciation for the committed and dedicated services of the employees of the
Company. The Board also wishes thank to the Doctors, Specialist in Medical Field, Bankars for placing their trust on the Gompany and
encouragement they extend to the Company. The Board places on record their thanks lo the shareholders and the patiant public for the
confidence raposed by them in the Company and their appreciation for the services.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sdl- Sei-
Place: Mearut (Dr. V. 5. Phuil) {Mr. Prem]it Singh Kashyap)
Date: 11.08.2016 Managing Director Chairman
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Annexure ‘A’

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2016
{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)
To,
The Members
DHANVANTRIJEEVAN REKHALTD.
1-Saket
Meerut (U.F.)
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD. (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was ronducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion therean.
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representalives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315!
March, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism In place o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company for the financial

year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of undemoted Acts, Regulations and Guidelines applicabla on the Company

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,

(i)  The Securities Contracls (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thersunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Owvarseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v}  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1892 ('SER! Act') viz.:
{a)  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

{b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1982 and Securities and Exchange
Board of India { Prohibition of Insider Trading ) Regulations, 2015,

{c  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and
amendments from time to time,

{d}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidalines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(e}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008; (Mot applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

if The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1893 regarding
the Campanies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

{n)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: (Mot applicable to the Company
during the audit pericd) and

{h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998, (Not applicable to the Company
during the audit period)

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vij OTHERAPPLICABLEACTS,

{a)  ThePaymentof WagesAct. 1936, and rules made thereunder,

(b}  TheMinimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder,

(c) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1672

id)  The Employess Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

je}  ThePaymentof BonusAct, 1965, and rules made thereunder,

i) Registration with local body for any bya iaw

ig)  Lawand rules govarning Biomedical Waste Generation,

{h)  The Water {Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, Read with Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules,
1975,

(i The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

Ve have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards Issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.
During the period under review the Campany has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc
mentionad.

We further report that,

Tha Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the compasition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review wera carried
outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedula the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days
in advance and a system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried thraugh while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequale syslems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations and guidelines.

For R. Singhal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/i-

{Rahul Singhal)
Prop.

M. No. 29599

PLACE: MEERUT
DATED: 11.08.2016

Mote: This report is to be read with the note given below which forms an integral part of this report.

1.  Maintenance of secrelarial record is the responsibiiity of the management of the company. Our responsibility Is 1o express an opinion on
these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. Wa have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have relied on the audited financial statements for the yvear ended on 31.03.2016 for the comestness and appropriateness of
financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Whera ever required, we have oblained the Management represantation aboul the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events etc.

5 The compliance of the prowisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Cur examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neithar an assurance as o the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectivenass with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For R. Singhal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sdi-

{Rahul Singhal)
Prop.

M. No, 29589

PLACE: MEERUT
DATED: 11.08.2016
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FORM NO.MGT-9 Annexure ‘B’

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
oM 31" March, 2016
nt tosec bion 9 23 Act 2013 &
nies ais tro

LES11UP1993PL0015458

1 11/D6/1993

| DHANVANTRIJEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

- | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ INDIAN MNON- GOVERNMENT (DMPANY

1-5AKET, MEERUT
UTTAR PRADESH-250003
INDI&

| Yes

BEETAL FINAMCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PVT LTD
BEETAL HOUSE, 3RD FLOOR, 93 MADANGIR,
BEHIND LOCAL SHOPPING CENTRE,

MEAR DADA HARSUKHDAS MAKDIR,

WEW DELHY, DELHI 110062
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Imdividualy HUF 56, 00 447 250 563,550 1351% 471,300 566,750 H38,080 20.45% 13.06%]
5]  Central Gowt HIL Pl ML ML NIL HIL HIL il HIL
k) Stake Eaﬂ_!_sj_ HIL ML HIL HIL MEL HIL HIL HIL HIL
] Bodies Corp HIL NIL MIL HIL ML HIL NIL HIL HIL
e} Banaz /P NIL HiL HIL ML MiL ML HNIL HiL NIL
(Nitny - Citber NIL HIL HIL HIL ML NI NIL NIL HIL
466,300 37,2150 953,550 23.51% 471,300 366,750 R38,050 0.4%% [3.06%)
n.:.‘
ML ML L il HIL HIL HIL L ML
k] Dumer-ingeaduals HIL NI ML il KIL HIL HIL ML HIL
| Bodies Corp. HIL ML ML ML ML HIL HIL HiL HIL
| Bariks § FI HIL ML HIL HIL Wil NIL [ HIL NIL
i Ary Other NIL il HIL HIL BiL HIL HIL HIL HIL
NIk HIL HIL HIL HIL hil NIL MIL NIt
i - e . L W 5 bl' R .L_;" T = b
A} MUk Funds [ NIL NiL [ NIL NIL HIL [ HIL
|k Bamies i FI Ml HiL [ ML HIL HIL HIL ML HIL
Central Gowt HiL ML ML ML Hik HIL L ML HIL
il  State Gowt(sh HIL L Nl ML NIL HIL HIL L HIL
] Wenture Capstal Funds il L HIL HIL L NIL NIL MIL HIL
i, imsurance Companies HIL ML HIL HIL Mill. ML ML HIL NIl
[il] HIL HIL HIL HIL il ML HIL HIL NIL
F}I Forpige Venture Cagital ML ML HIL HIL HIL L ML HIL L
Fumds
{i}_Others ispecify) [ NIL HiL NIL HIL HIL il MIL il
[Sub-total{ B3 11 ML Kil ML ML HIL HIL WL ML HIL
|2. Win Enstitutions
[a)  Bodies Com.
[i] Irsdian o0,20% 553,150 803,379 14.72% 47582 553,150 &01,032 146T% el ]
[#) Crepreeas HIL L HIL HIL L NIL HIL HiL NIL
b|  Indeviduals
[i] indhadual sharehalders 1RGST 1,115,300 1286270 31.63% 191,452 1126,500 1,317,952 JLI6N 0.53%
haalding mominai share capital
ugrto A, 1 lakh
(] Indivedual shareholders 443,245 B10,400 1,053,545 25.71% 467,580 50,000 1,157,580 18 38% 153N
twaldimg nominad share capital in
eapmss of Bs 1 lakk
el CtherifSpecity)
WA L 31 B50 131,850 3% 32 204 131,850 164,054 400 0O.HA%
Claring Member Ha ML 3 no1% 1,636 HIL LBIG 0% 0.01%
Hist 37,313 12,100 49,417 1LI1% 5,996 12,400 18,096 0.84% CTrs)
712,060 2422 800 3,134,850 T A% T4E, 750 2,513,600 3,260,350 79.55% 3.06%
Bub-totall8H2]
[Tatal Public Sharehaldieg 71050 1422 800 3,134,850 Th49% T46,750 2,513,600 3,260,150 75.55% 30w
J1El={B{1}+ (B2}
I Shares held by Custodian for ML HIL HiL HIL ML ML ML HNIL ML
DRs & ADR:
Grand Total 1.178,350 2,520,050 4,058, 400 Lo 1,238 050 1.BR0,350 4 AR 400 g il
A+B4L]
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il shareholding of Promoters
T O ] L] — -
T e s CeTm A B e T
el ajte e -:-
o, : : .
1.": e, -_I e L o i 1
* AMIL ELHENCE 6.76 E76 [ o
i MANIKA MITHAL 0.33 NIL 0 (053]
i UMARG MITHAL 0.79 HIL 0 o251
SUSHILA MITHAL 0.28 Ml a {0.28) |
= MASTER TARUN SiNGH PHULL 1E0EH .39 2 16300 040 [ 0.01
P. 5. KASHYAP & SONS (HUE) 10000 024 2 L0000 D24 2 o
i VISHMU PRAKASH ELHENCE 6200 n1s 2 5200 n1s [ 0
MEELAR KHATHI E200 0.15 2 HiL ML o 19.15)
- AMARIT PHUILL 5000 .12 g 5000 012 ] 0
5P, GUPTA HUF SO0 Q.12 b S0 0.12 ] 1]
L SUREEHA KASHYAPR 5000 0.12 o 5000 1% 2] 1]
B cushiia mimual 5000 0,12 o il HiL o i0:12)
13. SURENDER PHAKASH GUPTA G500 .15 b 11500 0.28 0 012
A ]| M kA 4000 .10 g HiL HiL o fo.z0}
13 UBAANG MITHAL A0 .10 " ML HiL [i] {0.104
; T ] NEELAM KMATRI 3550 .05 e il Pl [ {ace)
AT NEERL EHATRI 100 n.oo 2 miL ML a fo.008
1. GAURAY KHATRI 2600 0.0% & AL ML [ 10.06)
- SLISHILA BAITHAS 2500 0.08 . NIL ML ] [0.088
CH ] nAHINDER KALR PHULL 1650 004 L 1650 0,04 o g
L MALINI RAITHAL 1500 .04 o HaL AL 0 je.04)
i MASTER KSHITL KHATRI =00 .01 0 MiL HIL i 1)
3. — GALRAY KHATHI S0 3.01 o L, ML ] 001
B ] weeru naTh 500 0.1 " NiL HiL a (0.0
= SURENDER K. KHATRI S0 o0l 2 MIL HIL 1] Ly
ozl NEELAM KHATRI 500 0.0t & ML NiL 0 {001
s ATANG KHATRI as0 po1 = Nl wil o {001
w‘ 1 caumaveHaTR 50 001 " HIL ML [} 0.1}
=. ASHWAN KHATRI 100 0m - AL KL ) 0,01}
_‘? HE: "’L MASTER PLAKEIT KHATRI 00 ool g NIL HMiL a LI:'I-';I]-
RAASTER BACHIT KHATRE 30 0.1 g HH ML ] {0.01)
SUINIL KUMAR RHATRI 250 a0l “ HiL HIL ] [.01)
SUCHETA KHATHE 200 0.0 o NeL Bk g (2001
AMAMD EHATRI 200 1.0 B il MIL a [0 KW
LETV CHEW KHATRI 200 0.00 i ML HiL a {0.00)
g | meenu eHaTR 2900 a0 2 ML HiL 0 {007
m SURENDER KUMAR KHATRI 700 0.16 o HiL NiL o {0.16)
A ] sk sHARMA 172800 436 = 178200 436 g 0
. PRIVANES SHARMA T I0H 185 b 50 1 .85 1] ]
: MEENAAKASHI ELHENCE LGSR 414 o 1ESH00 414 [1] 0
41 WIREMDHER SINGH PHLULL 50500 1.23 o 50500 133 0 o
" | sATYA PRAKASH MITHAL 25100 0.61 g HIL L 2 10:61}
i SATYA PRAKASH MITHAL 17500 043 - NI ML a 10.43)
SATYA PRAKASH MITHAL TO00 oLivT o HIL MIL Li ] J-“'E.i-
s | PREMIIT S KASHYAPR 5200 043 @ 5200 013 ] o
: o AsHIMaNTY ARORA 30400 0.50 = 20400 0,50 a q
Total 263 550 13151 L] 438,050 A5 o {306
L i o - i
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. Shareholding Pattern ufupunsm_r;hplﬁnquﬂmugmwﬂ Holders of GDRs and ADRs|:
&l Shareholding &t the Shareholding at the
Mo beginning of the year End of the year
For Each of Na. of a4 of total B, of % of total
tha Top 10 shares shares af shares shares of thi
Shareholders the coampany
Company
1. P. &, Sharma 3,86, 500 9.43 386,500 L
X Decpak Kspaor 1,931,600 4.68 1,891,600 4.B8
E Kuber Securities Lid, 1,590,600 4.65 1,90,600 .65
" Kulbar Resorts Led, 1,854,500 #.50 1,554,500 450
Sawan Fincap Consultants (P) Lrd 1,12 80 275 1,12 804 27%
Tuksi Sharma 1,00,900 2.44 1,00,300 244
Radha Rani 91,155 2.22 EI 0G4 1,98
Om Dhingrs 50,700 14 50,700 1.24
Ham Gopad Aamgarhia 35,313 .85 Mk ML
Karan Sundeesp Karna ML MIL a54437 Lii
¥ Rajeriira 5ingh - 31,250 .76 31,250 (e8]

Mote: The change In the sharehelgng in the above harehalders was due to Buying/seliing of shares bythe shareholders oi various dates

shisres, issued bonus/swesl equity during the year,

The Cosmpany hasnot allotted any

i Sha ding of Directors & KMP
&1, Ma Sharehobding at the beginning of the Cumulative Sharehalding during the
yEar r
For Each of the Directors & KMP Mo, of shares % oftatal e of shares %ol total
shares of tha shares of the
g o b Py tompany
i Dr. 5.P. Gupta, Director
s - =
Al the beglrnlngnf'l.l"ri lar E500 el = sl
05" january 2016- Increase in sharenalding due to conseldation
.ul s ghareralding after prmm:lms PAaN, 000 0.2 11500 0.8
o At the end of the year ~ 11500 0.28
N .5, Phull, Managing Director [KMP) o b= x
#it the beginaing of 1he year = oo = e FIRR L ]
| Date wioe increasefdedreas in Promoters Share hodng during
the yaar specdying the reacons for Increase/decrege .0 el ot o o
allotmanttransferbous/sweat equity eic] _ o
AL tha pnd uf the year S0 1.23
3 | Mirs. Meenaakashi Elhence, D[rectm |
| mtthe begirning of the year 169800 i T TEAE0D ada: |
|
Date wise Ircreazafdecrease in Promoters Share hokdng during
the year speciying the feazons for ircrease fdeirese (eg MA o iy et
allotmentysranslern bonuas/sweak equity 215
A5 Ehe end of the yesr 15em i
h,' Td_|_ar. Pramit Singh Kashyap, Indepanc ent Directar — ) -
[ 1 the baginnlng of the yesr 5200 013 5200 0.13
| Date -m,._- inéreais /dacreate in Promotars Shane hoédng during
the year spetilying thie reasons for increase /decrose {e.g. MLA MLA P& [ i
|||ntmn5r|raﬁyrrjhnﬂu:,l'mat H:ul!n L3 [ __ {
A1 the pnd of the yea E 5200 818 |
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5 Mir. Abhi vu Arora, Inds dent Director
20400 0.50 2Da00 050

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increass/decreass in Promoters Share haldng during

the year specifying the readons fof incraasedecrese (o.g. LR ML Ha LA

allotment/transferbonus/iweal eguity @)

AL the end of the year — 20400 .50
& | Mrs. Shalini Sharma, Director 5 sl e

At the begenning of the year 1TREDD 436 178800 B 436 |

Date wise increase) decrease in Promoters 3hare holdng dusing

the yoar spacitying the reasons for increasefdecreae (og. L] A N M

allotment/trarsfer/banusfswest equity atc) -

A% the end of the year 178800 i 136
| #r. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary, Directar

At the beginning of the year L MiL T S R

Darte weise increase/decrease in Promot=rs Share holdng during

th yar speciying the reasans for increasefdecrease (e.g. A N.A .4 L]

algtment; trarsfor) banus//sweat equity etc) s S PR L e

At the erd of the year HIL 1 HIL
B | Mr. Pankaj Gupta, C5 [KMP] i

At the beginning of the pear hL ML NIL Bk

Date wise increasedecrease in Promoters Share hodding during

the year specilying the reasons for increase/decress {e.g. M.A H.A .A A

Mﬂ't‘flfﬂﬂﬂe‘fbﬂﬁﬂi“it Uiy o) —— e —

At the end of the year H_"I. 1 ‘___"_“__!"l.
9 | Mr. DHANENDRA JAIN, CFO [KMP) ]

Ait the beginning of the year ML MIL NiL ML

Date wise Increace/decreass in Promoters Share holdng during

1he year specifying the reasons for iIncrease/docrese (e g M.A v M.A RS MLA

h t/transter/bonusfsweat squity #c)
At the and of the year 1 HiL | ML
] |

VL i
indebtednes: of the Company including interest sutdanding/seruad bul notl dus for payment.

pndebitedmess at the beginning of the financial

pear
} Principal Amaunt 5,145,538 5,145 518
Eilmruldurhlﬂ ot paad = 5 v :
I} Interest secrued but nat dus ) ) d
Tataldeils ] 5,145,538 - - 5,145,538
{Change in Indebtedress during the financial
frear
. Addition 5128019 . 5128019
Beduction 1293968 - : 1793868
[Net Change 3834 051 - - 3,534,051

Iisdebtedneis at the
rd of the tinancial year

Principal Amgurit B.ATI.58T - - BA7S 58S
) Interest due but not pald = - - .
1) Interest accreed but not duwe

2973 535 - = E07T9, 580
[Toital {i+di+is)

i

1 Gross salary :

2. Stock Option - =
3 Sweal Equity - -
. Commassion - -
- a3 W ool prgfin

= others, specfy

5 Drifvers, please spacify:
SItting Fees 30,000 |
Committes Fees 10,600 1
- _Frolassicas! Fees : :

e e e T a0

at
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-Fee for attending board committes meetings 30,000 30,000 30,000 0,000
-Cammittee meeting fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 210,000
Others please speeily * # #

B RIS & S T I vk s | - o ; R i ik
Other Non-Executice Directars Ll Gupla Meenaakashi Elhence Shalini Shaoma
Fe for attending buard coenmitiee merEtngs 30,000 a0, 00 10,000 Bl 0

- Commities mesting fees
Dthers - Prafessions Fees

0,000 20,000 340,000

. at R S Y
Total Managenisl Remuneratandd+B)
Owerall Celling ad per the Act

€.  Remunerstion toKey Managerial Personn

..r'.'-'l-l_._. Remuneration

1. Gross salary : 240,000 291,858 531838

(elProfis an liew of salary under section
1713 )Eincosne -tax AL 1961

B Stock Dption = - 3 -
Sweat Equaty - . a -
& Coammission = £ z
- w5 %ol profit
- athers, specily
L% OApers 3 = = %

-

:1_ _T‘:. als e Py g .'i:"'.j,_.,qc.h A "@_‘Em.;\j-,é}” .Ma._p.._.‘. o sy

VIIL PENALTIES, PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Type - Sactlon of the Appeal made,
o g compankas Act | Wanyigive
Pamalry MIL
Pumishment
Comaounding

Panalty HiL

Punithmiont

Com|
= ST PR B A I T e TSR TN SRR DG
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Campounding
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Annexure-C

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Board of Dhanvantr Jeevan Rekha Limited {the “Company] follows ihe corporale governance practices. develops policies/guidelines,
communicate and train all its employees o adhere the culture of compliance and obligation at every level of the organization. The Company is in
compliance with the provisions of Corporate Govemnance specified In the Listing Agreemant with the Stock Exchanges. The Company ks commitied to
meet the expectations of stakeholders as a responsible corporate citizen. The Novanis Coda of Conduct contains the furdamantal principlas and rules
conceming ethlcal business conduct,

BOARD OF MRECTORS

The Company has 7 Director on Board which comprises of 1 Execulive Directar & & Directors are Mon Executive of which 3 are Indspendent
Directors. None of the Directors of the Company is a8 member In more than 10 Commitiees or Chairman of more than § Committess (ns specified in
Regulation 26 of the SEBI Listing Regulations {LODRA) 2015), The Board is primarily responsible for the overall management of Company's business,
The composition of Board during the year s as under;

Mon executive Dirsctars/Indapendent Directors are committad 1o maintanance of high level of Corporate Govermance and as swech they do not have
any matarial pecuniary redationship with the Company except as staled in the Corporate Govemance Feport, The following tabis 1 gives the
composition, calegory, attendance of the Board of Direclors and aiso the number of other Directorship/ChalmmanshipMembership in Board
Committeas of public limited companies.

TABLE 1
Diractar Number of Board Whethar MNumber of Musmibar of “Mumber of outsida
Meetings hald during Attendance Committes Committes Directorships hald
2015-18 Last AGM membearships Nidd Chairmanship heid
in cther companies | in other companies
Held Attanded .
Executive Directors
Dv, V.5. Phull 5 5 Yes MNone None Mone
Mon-Executive Directors
v, 5.P. Gupla 5 & Yes None T Mone Hone
Mrs. Shalini Shama 5 2 Ma MNaona Mo Maona
Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence 5 5 Yes Mone Naone Mone
Non-Exacutive and Independent
Directors
Mr. Premilt S, Kashyap 5 5 Yeu Maone Mane Maone
Me. Abhimanyu Arora 6 5 s Mone Mone Mane
Mr. Ashok Kumar Sangh 5 5 ‘fag Mono Nane 1
Chaudhary
BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2015-16 the Board of Directors met five fimes on 25.05.2005, 08.08 2015, 01.00.2015, 14.11.2015 and 09.02 2016 .
The longes! gap batween any two Board Mestings did nol excesd fhe prescribed period in the Act and the Secretarial Standard-1,
DIRECTORS' ATTENDENDEMCE RECORD AND DIRECTORSHIPS

Detads are given in Table 1.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI LISTING
(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to the requirements of the Lisling Reguiations of Stock Exchange on Corperale Governanca, the infarmation about the Direciors proposed to
be appointed’ re-appointed |s given hersurder.

1. Dr. Surendra Prakash Gupta, aged about BY years, has dona M.B.B.S., FRCS and ha has done three years training in Crihopedic Surgery from
0. C. General Hospital, Washington, USa,

2. Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence wio Dr. Anil Elhence Rio A-130 Shastri Nagar, Meerut, aged 50 years is an Arts Graduate, having seven years working
experignce in the Company itsalf.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directers of the Company has laid a Code of Conduct for Diractors and the senlor managemant. The Gode of Conduct is posted an the
company’'s website, All Directors and designated personnel in the senior management have affirmed compliance with the code far the yvear under
review. A deciaration to this effect duly signed by Dr. V.S, Phull, Managing Director, is annexed to this repor

ALDIT COMMITTEE

Thae role of the Audit Committes is in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations (LODR] 2015 and tha terms of
ialerence specified under Seciion 177 of the Act. The terms of refarence for the Audil Committes inclsde:

= Examination of Financial Statement and Statutory Auditors’ report thereon and discussion of any related igsues with the Intsmal & Statuteny Audiors
and the managemant of the Company,
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Raview of Financial Statemant bafora thedr submission to the Board, including Directors” Responsibility Statement, changes in accounting
policies and practices, statutory compliances and qualification in draft awdit repo.

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

Seruting of inter-corporate loans and invastments.

Valuation of underiakings or asseis of the Compary, wherever it is necessary.

Evaluation of intamal financial controls.

Evaluation of risk manageament system.

Monitoring end usa of funds raiged through public offers and related marters.

Estabkshing a vigll mechanism for Directors and empioyees 1o report genuine concems and to make provision for direct access o the
Chairparson of the Committes in appropriate or exceptional cases and review its findings.

Review of Company’s financial reporting processes and the disclosure of financial information to ensure that the Financial Statement is comect,
sufficient and credible.

Look into reascns for substantial detaulls in payments to stakenolders.

Approval of appointment of CFO or any other person heading Finance function after assessing the gualifications, experience, background etc. of
the candidate.

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Company,

Rewviaw and manitor the Auditor's independence and performance, eflectivenass of audit process and adequacy of internal control systams.

Call for comments of the Statutory Auditors about internal controd systems, the scope of audit, including the obzervations of the Statutory
Auditors

Reviewing the adequacy of the Imemal Audit function including the structure of the Intemal Audit department, staffing and seniarity of the official
heading the depanmant, reporting structure coverage and fraquency of internal Audif.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about nalure and scope of audit as weall as post audit discussion to ascertain any
araa of concern

Reviawing findings of amy internal investigation info mattiers whare there 1s suspacied fraud or iregularity or failure of internal condrol systems of
a material nature and reporling the matier to the Board.

The Chairman of the Commitiea to eftend the Genaral Meeling to respond 1o the queres of shareholders.

TABLE 2 DETAILS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Diractor Category No. of meetings held Mo. of mestings attended
Mr. P.2. Kashyap Chairman 4 4
Mr. Abhimanyu Arcra Member 4 4
Dr. V. 5. Phull Mambar 4 4

The composition, functions and procedures of the Awdit Committes are in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations (LODR) 2015 and that of Saction 177 of the Companies Aci, 2013

Date of Meeting:

eview —25,05.2015, 0B.08.2015, 14.11.2015 and 09.02. 2(16.

The attiendance record of the members of the Committes is given in Table 2.

Powers of Audit Commitiee:

a)
=)
€}
)

To investgate any activity within its lerms of reference

To seek information from any employes

To obtain outside legal or olher professional advise

To sacura attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

The terms of refarence as stipulated by the Board o the Audit Committes include:

a)
b)
c)

d}

al

]

Review of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financlal information.

Recommending the appoinimant and removal of extemal auditors, fixation of audit fee and Recommending payments for any other services.
Reviewing with the management tha annual financial statements bafore submission to the Board, focusing primanly on

(i} Changesinaccounting policies and practices.

{if} Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgmant by the management.

{iliy Cuwairfications in the draft audit report.

v} Significant adjustments ansng out of audit.

{vi The guing concern assumphion.

{vi) Compliance with accounting standards.

(vil) Compliance with stock exchange and legal reguiremenis concarning financial statements.

{will) Discicsure of any related party fransactions.

Reviewing with the management, the external and internal auditors the adequacy of internal control systams.

Reviewing with the managemant, the quartedy financial statemants before submission to the Board for approval

Discusskon with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thare on.

Reviewing the findings of any intermal investigations by the internal auditors inle matters where there is suspected fraud or  (megularity or fadure of
intermal control systems of a material nature and reporting the malter to the Board,

Discusshon with statutory auditars abaut the nature and scope of audit as wall as post audit discussion fo ascertain any area of concem,

The committee is in compliance with its reguirements under this chapter,
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REMUNERATION

The direciors’ remuneration policy of your Company confirms with the provisions under the Companies Act, 2013, Remuneration of the Non-Executive
Direciors ks determined by the Board of Directors.
The detaits of payment of sitting fees, professional fees 1o the Non Executive Direciors during the year 2015-16 are given balow:

TABLE 3. REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Executive Directors Remuneration Board Meetings Commities Meatings Professional Tatal

Faas
Hil - - - -
TABLE 4. REMUNERATION PAID TO MANAGING DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016 IS AS UHE.}:
Name Remunatation Board Meatings Committes Maaling Professional Fees Total |
1. Dr. V5. Phull - 30,000 70,000 - 1,00,000 |
TABLE 5 REMUNERATION PAID TO NON- EXECUTIVES DIRECTORS:
Mon — Executive Directors Board Maolings Committee Mestings Professional Feas Total
1. Dr, 5. P. Gupls 30,000 70,000 = 1,00,000
2. Mr. Abhimanyu Arora 30,000 70,000 = 1,000,000
3. Mr. Pramiit Singh Kashyap 30,000 70,000 - 5 1.00.000
4, Ms. Shalini Sharma 10,000 00,000 . 1,000,000
5, Mrs, Meenakshi Elhence 30,000 70,000 - 1,000,000
6. Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary 30,000 70,000 = 1,00, 000

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Committee |s authorized to redress shareholders compilaints like delay in transfer, non-receipt of securities, Balance Sheet, Dhidend or Interast
etc, The composition is stated hereunder. There werne no pending complaints at the and of the financial year

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committea:
1. Dr. 5. P, Gupta- Chairman

2 Dr. V. 5. Phull - Member

a Mrs. Meanaakashi Elnence - Member

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

A Share Transier Commutiee has been consttuted by the Board fo approve transterfransmission, dematenalization‘remalenafgation, sud-
divigsion/eansalidation, iesue of duplicate share corificates ete. The Committes attends to the transfer and other formalities ooce In fofnight. 1t
composition s stated hereunder:

Composition of Share Transfer Committes
1 Mrs. Shalini Shama

2 br, Premijit 5. Kashyap

3 Mirs Mesnaakashi Elhence

NOMINATION AND REMUMERATION COMMITTEE
Pursuant to Reguiation 19 of the SEB! Listing Regulations (LODR) 2015 and Seclion 178 of the Acl, the Board has constituted the Momination and
Remuneration Committes and asopted new tarms of reference.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committes
1 Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh Chaudhary

2  Mr. Premit 5. Kashyap

3 DrSP Gupts

HAHAGEHENT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The information relating to Managemant Discussion and Analysie is sst out in a separate section mciuded in this Annual Report @and 1 forms part
of this Report. (Annexure-0 |
B. Disclosuras
(8] Ralated Party Transaction
The Company has not entered inle any maberially significant related parly transactions with tha Promaters, Divectars or Managemant,
their subsidiaries or relative otc. that may have polential conflict with the interast of the Company at large. Trarsacticns with the ralaled
parbas are disciosed i Note Mo, 19 of the Financial Statemant

iy Compliance by the Company
The Company has complied with the requirements of Stock Exchanges, SEBI and olher statutony autharties on zll mabiers relating to
capital markais during the last three years. Mo penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Siock Erchanges, SEBI
or other gtatutory suthorities relating to the above.

{li.) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
In praparation of e financial statements for the yaar ended on 31.03.2018, thera was no traatment different fror that crascribed in tha
accounding standards that had been foflowed

{ilv.) Board Disclosures-Risk Managemani
Tha Company has f@id down .ur:lc&dl..'as to florm Board mambers aboul tha risk agseasmant and minkmizstisy CETUTEE, T S
pCI'Dl::EdL.:EE. arg nurll::-ﬂu_‘,.dll"l rviawad %0 antlng thal sxecutive maragemant conirobs sk through mmaans of prepetit - e L ark

WMeana «! Dommunicetion

Ouartery, Haif Yeary and Annugl Finsncial Resuls are nomally published in ona Er glish and ana Henoh reswspapsr. £6 the reo s LD
sra publishad In ‘ne nesspaper, half yearhy rac aré not sent to each househoid of soareholders

"haiagldie Gan also be seen on Company’a weoene 8 wvw id.ongin
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
1 . Annual General Meeting

Date: 30" Seplember 2016

Time: 10.00 AM.

Venue: Wastern U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut at 10.00 AM.
2 . Financial Calendar

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

1" Quartar = 1" April to 307 June
2" Quarter : 1"Juryw3ﬂ"SelFl
3™ Quarter : 1% October to 31" December
4" Quarier ¢ 1".January to 31" March
3. Dstes of Book Closure : 24" tp 30" September 2016
4, Dividend : NLA,
5 Listing of Securities : At present the equity shares of the Company are listed as stated below vids Table 6
TABLE 6 DETAILS OF LISTING OF SECURITIES AT STOCK EXCHANGE
The Bombay Stock Exchange Phiroze Jeejeabhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai

6. Demat ISIN Number for NSDLICDSL
ISIN Mumber issued for Equity Shares by NSOL is INEZ30F01015,

Registered office or Address of Correspondence
Shareholders can send thoir Comespondence al their Registered Office at 1-Saket. Meerut. U.P.

7. General Body Meatings
The particulars of the last three Annual General Meatings of the Company are provided hereunder. All the resclutions st out in the respactive
natices ware duly carried on by the sharehoiders.

TABLE 7 LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY

Nature of Meeting Date and Tima Venue Special Resolution
passed at AGM for
Twentieth Annual General | 277 Sepiember 2013 at 11.00. | LM.A. Mear P L Sharma Memorial Hall Bacheha | Mo Special Resolution was
Meating AM, Park, Meent{LIF) passed
Twenty First Annual General | 297 September 2014 at 10.00. | Westem U.P. Chambers of Commerce and | No Special Assolution was
Mesting A, Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meend Cantt., Means passed
Twenty Second  Annual | 29" September 2015 at 10.00. | Western U.P. Chambers of Commerce and | No Special Resalubion was
General Mosting AM, Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut Canit, Meernt | passen

All the Resciutions including the Special Resolutions set out in the respactive nolices were passed by the sharehalders.

8. Registrar and Transfer Agent
Mis Beetal Financial & Computers Services Pvi. Lid, "Beetal House' 3" Fioor, 89 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada
Harsukhdas Madangir, New Delhi - 110 062 Tel No. 011-20061 281 (6 limes), Fax: 011-29961284

8. Compulsory Demateriallsed Trading
The Company has already enlered into agreements with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Cenlral Depositony Services (india)
Limited {CDSL) 1o enable members of the Company 1o select tha Depository of their choice for holding and dealing in shares in electronic form,
The shargholdars are requested to make use of such facility for maximizing their convenience in the dealing of Company's shares. The ISIN
{International Securities Identification Mumber) of the Company is INE 239F01015. As on 31.3.2018, 29.72% of the Company's paid-up equity
capital was heid in demalerialized form, The Company has not issued any ADRs/GDRsWarrants or any convertible instruments during the year.

10, Secretarial Audit
For sach of the quarer in the Financial Year 2015-2018, a qualified practicing company secretary carmed oul Secretanial Audits 1o reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limbed [CDEL) and total
issued and kisted capital. The audit raports confism the tolal issued/pail-up capital is in agreement with total number of shares in physical form
and the lotal number of demateriaized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

11. Stock Market Data
Monthiy high and low quotations of shares tradad an Bombay Stock Exchange for the period April 2015 10 March 2016 are given balow.

| MONTHS BEE
HIGH LOW
I~ APRIL 15.00 12 65
MAY 12.65 10.85 |
JUNE 13.89 11.50
F s 1700 13,68
ALG 21.50 17.60 E
" SEFT 18.90 15,40
oGt 17.65 12.00
MOV 16,35 12.67 ]
DEC 20.60 16,65
JAN TR 1850 |
| FEB T 3335 27 a0
MARGCH i | 30.95 2505 ]
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12. Share Transfer System
The company's shares are fransferred from the selkng sharehalders in dematerialized & physical form. However they are traded in the Stock
Exchanges compulsorily in the Demat mode. Any request for dematerialization and ( or transter of shares is attended to within the stipulated
time,

13. Investors Correspondence
Shareholders can send their correspondance o the Registrar and Transter Agent al New Delhi or Secretarial Department M's Dhanvanid Jesvan
Rekha Lid. at their Registered Office at 1- Saket Mesrut (UP)

14. Compliance Officer
Shri Pankaj Gupta, Company Secrelary

15. Distribution Schedule as on 31.03.2016

Category No. of Shares held Percentage of
L nhnmhntdinL
A Promoter's hnldl\na
1. Promuotars
(a)} Indian Promoters 238050 2045
{b) Foraign Promoters il INil
2. Persans acting in concert il il
Sub-Total B3B050 20.45
B Mon-Promoters Holding
1, Institutional Investors
a. Mutual Funds and UTI Nil Mil
b. Banks, Financial Insttutions, Insurance Companies {Central/State Mid Ml
Govt. Institutions/Non-governmenl Instituitons)
c Flis il Wil
Sub-Total Mil Nil
2 Dthers
a. Corporate Bodies E01032 14.67
|+ 5 Irdian Public and others 2485264 G088
C. NRIs/OCES 164054 4.00
Sub-Total 3260350 79.55
Grand-Total 4098400 100.00

Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements

Tha Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Corporale Govemnance as specified under Reg 72 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. A
cartificate from the Auditors of the Cempany regarding compliance of conditions of corperate govemnance is annexed to the Directors’ Report.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sdi-

Place: Mearut {Premijit 5. Kashyap)
Date: 11.08.2016 Chairman

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIAMCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SEMIOR MAMAGEMENT PERSOMMEL WITH THE COMPANY'S
CODE OF COMDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has acopted a Code of Conduct for its employees inHuding the Managing Director and Executive Directors. In
addition, the Company has adopted a Coda of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the
Company’s website. | confirm that the Company has in respect of tha year ended March 31, 2018, received from he Senior Management Team of the
Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable io them.

For Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Lid,

Self-
{Dr. V.5. Phull}
Managing Director

Place. Mearut
Datad: 11.08.2018
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CEQICFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board of Directors
Dhanvantr Jeavan Rekha Limied

In ralation to the Audited Financal Accounts of the Company as at 31.03.2016, we hereby certity thal
al | have ravigwed the financial statements ard the cash fiow statement hor the year and that 1o the best of ous knowtadge and belief.
[} These statements do not contam any miaterialty untree statement or omil any matarial fact or contain statement that méight be misleading;
i) These stalements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b} Thers are, to the best or our knowladge and belief, no ransactions entéred into by the Company duning the year which are trawdulent, Megal or
violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.
¢} | mccept responsibility for sstablishing and maintaining Intemal controls for financial reporting and | have evaluated the effectivenass of the
internal control systems of the company pertaining o financial reporting and | have nol come across any repoaole deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal conirols.
d) | have indicatad 1o the Auditors and the Audit Commitiae:
i) that there are no significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during the: year,
) that thers are no significant changes in accounting podicies during the year and that the same have been disciosed in the notes io the
financial stalements; and
iify  that thera are no Instances of significant fraud of which we have Decome aware and the involwement thersin, it any, of the management or
an employes having a significant role in the comparny's intasnal contral system over financial reporting.

For Dhanvantri Jeevan Aakha Lid.

Sdi-

{Mr. Dhanendra Jain)
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Meerul

Datad: 11.08. 2016

A ] TE

The Members of Dhanvanir Jeevan Fiekha Limnited
Meenut.

W have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govermnance by Dharnvanin Jeevan Rekha Limited for the year ended 31.03.2018 as
stipulated in Clausa 49 of the Listing Agreements and as per the relevant Regulation 17 1o 27 & schedula W oftha SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

The Compliance af the conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Management Chur examination was fimiied io the proceduras
and implementation theraol, adopted by the Company for ensuring the Compliance ol the condiions of Carporate Governance. it is neither an L
nor an Expression of an opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company,

in our opinkon and to the best of our infarmation and expianations given to us, we cerify thal ihe Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Govemance as stipulated n the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

We further state that such Compliance 5 nEer an assurance as iu Une future viabdity of the Campary nor the efficiancy arad the affaciivenss: with
which the management has conducted the affairs of he Company.

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

di-

(Simmi Jain)

F.C.A.

Firm Aagn Mo. BD2465N
Mambership Mo. 086496

Place: Mearut
Date: 11.08.2016

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED



DJRL DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

Annexure-D

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management discussion and analysis repon as required under regulation 34 read with Schedute V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
RAequirements) Regulations, 2018, s as under:

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

A fundamental indicator of the social and economic development of a country is the healih of its poputation. Despite experiancing substantial economic
progress ovar the last 25 years, India continues 1o rank low on many of the basic health indicators Apart from trafing develeped nations. India compares
unfaverably even with ite sconomic peers, ather Asian couniries and marny of its neighbours.

Over the last two decades, the Government has introduced health programmes like the National Rural Health Mission (WNEHM), Janani Suraksha Yojana
{JS¥} and the Rashiriya Swasthya Bima Yojana (RSBY) wih the intention of improving the weak public health systems. To its cradit, # has witnessed an
impravement in cerain basic heatth indicators such as Lile Expectancy at Birth and Matemal & Infan! Mortality Hatios. Despite these green shools, the
public heatth systém in India remains inadegquata. Decades of low spending on the health sector has resulted in massive deficiencies in health infrastructune
and a shorlage of qualified healthcars providers, Public healthcare taciliies do not cover the country as extensively as they should and most of them are
poorly equipped and, understaffed while the few relatively better ones are avarncrowded,

As a rasult, the private sector accounts for a majority of the total healthcare expenditure in India. Private healtheare infrastrecture thrived as it proved 10 ba
more responsive to the needs of the populace. Consaquently, there was a substantial increase i scale and widening of private healthcare offarings and the
continuous svolution aliowed it to firmly entrench itself in the landscape, Whereas, higher healthcare spend by govemment; nammowing infrastructure gaps,
workforce utilization and addressing the paucity ol qualified doctors are ertical. The Govemment and the private sactor will need to collaborate in a clase
and transparent mannear to deliver the haalth care sysiem thal India desenves.

OPPORTUNITIES

There is a tremendous scope for growth in the health insurance sector, as the sector at present covirs onfy10% of the entire Incian pepulation, Over 95% of
India's private healthcare expenditure is paid for out of pocket expenditure as health insurance coverage is undar 5%. Howewer, with incraasing awaraness
and increasing numbar of the domestic workiores, more and more insurance coverage is taken through corporata health plans, family and individual heaith
plans, as a result the hospitalization rates are expecied 10 Increase. The increasng population, changing demographics, finks to other radecal centars and
the ability 10 treat a complex range of ailments are providing plenty of epportunities for the growth of tha Industry.

THREATS

The healthcara services dalivery business requires deployment of significant amount of resousces which are either costly or scarce or both, In order to mast
the demand for healthcare and improve the availabiity of hospital beds and doctors, infrastructure will nead to be Improved significantly and il raquires huge
financial investments. Once operational, hospstals are highly labour imansive. Skilled manpawer inciuties doctors, nuisas and para-medical staff comprising
lab-technicians, radsographers and therapists all of whom are in short supply in india. The overall requiremant for resources makes it challenging o set up
and profitably run & hospital in India. Since the Company is becoming stronger day by day, the required finance for tha expansion [ modarmizaton
programme can be moblized from Banks / Financial Ingtitutions.

The competition from the un-organised sector would be mel by delivering quality health care on par with intermational standards which tha un-arganised
sector lacks in view of constraints in investmen? fo create a quality hospital, We use the latest trealmenl technologies in our hospitals o provide top quality
healthcare servces. Due to the extent of global research and development into healthcare and frequent product improvemants and evolving technalogy, the
rate of ohsolescence of medical aquipment i high. Because of increased opportunities, many privale ptayess are entaring into this sector, Your Compary
ran counter this challenge because il has an early bird advaniage and also by providing focused health care dalivery and by deplaying the state of the art
squipments backed up by a panel of expert Doctors,

SEGMENT WISE/ PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company |s engaged mainky in the segment of providing Medécal & Health-care Services to the public at large

QUTLOOK & COMPANY OVERVIEW

Looking ahead, the healthcare sector is expectad io be at the core of the indian sconomy with a meaningiul comrbution to GDP growth. The struciural
theme supperting the growih of healthcare remains intact wiih rising income levels, ageing population, growing health awareness and changing atttudes
towards praventive healthcare. However, a number of challenges remain ahead. In addiion to the shortage and the inequitable distribution of health
iFAStTUCIME Across the country, the sector will nead to tackle the shortage of doctors as well as the growing burden of lifestyle diseases

At Dnanvantr, diagnostic and therapeutic services are bekng provided in the field of Urology, Cardiclogy, Neursiogy, ImMémal Medicine and Radiology. It has
mxended its scope of diagnostic and hospital sences by providing a fully operational Cath Lab, catering o higher end needs of the cardiac patients
including Angiography, Angioplasty, Pacemaker Impiantation, Valvuloplasty etc. The medical equipment and technology used are latest and are
continuously upgraded. Wa have excellent senior medical teams who can ensure high class of medical care. The Company continues 1o have a high
nocupancy rate of beds dunng the year under review, Considering the same, the Board foresees a tremendous growth in receipts an increase in the bed
capacity and expansion cf cther hospital facilitss

RISKS & CONCERNS

The Company has conslituted a Risk Mansgemenl policy, which provides to identity, assess, prioritize, manage, monitor and communicate suitable
measures fo manage such risks. The Management pericdically carries oul risk assessment exercisas. Aesk factors are also discussed in Audit Commitiee
Meetings. Wherevar possible and necessary, insurance cover is taken for risk mitigation.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY

It is the primary respensibiliy of the Board of Directars to ensure that Internal Financlal Controls are in place, the Company has adopted policies and
procedures for ensuring the arderly and eciant corduct of its business including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detaction of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures,
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The Company maintains appropriate systems of interral contro, including monitoring procedures, to ensure that all assels are safeguarded against loss
Iram unauthorized use or disposition. Company policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequale checks and balances and are meant to ensure that
all transactions are austhorized, recorded and reported cormectly. The Internal Audit leam along-with with axtemal audit consultants review the effectiveness
and efficlency of these systems and procedures. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors approves and reviews audit plans for the year based on
intarnal risk assessment. Audits are conducied on an on-going basis and significant devialions are brought to the notice of the Audit.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

At present we have only one class of shares e, Equity Shares of par value of Rs, 70+ each, The tolal Authorized Share Capital is R, 500 Lac divided into
50,00,000 Equity Shares of s, 10 sach. The Company |s having Reserves & Surplus amounting to Rs. 524.78 Lakh as at 1" March, 2015.

During the year, the Gross Block of the Company has increased by Rs. 156.03 Lakh which includes Rs. 9.06 Lacs by way ol adding new Medical
Equipments and Rs. 146.97 lakh by way of Budding Construction in progress, Fumiture, Office Equipment elc. All fixed assets are stated at thair onginal cost
of scquisition less depraciation and impairment losses are recognized whers necessary.

During the year under review the revenus of the company has increased to FAs. 926 Lakn from Rs. 797 Lakh in the previous year registering imprasshe
growth of 16%. The Company has net samad higher profits inspite of the said increase, as the Company has been empanelled with ECHS, CGHS where
charges for services/procedures are fixed and further 10% discount is being taken by them on the overal| bills raised on them. As a part of commitment to
serve ex-senvicemen and govemmant amployess the Comparty is providing thesa services despite enming very less marging and at timas going below cosl.

HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

in a people driven service industry like haalthcare, we ensure thal we deliver care and afiention fo patients, Cur Company comprises of madical staff ke
doctors and nurses, paramedical staff ke laboratory technician, pathologists, radiologists, ECG operators, suppart stall for the house keeping and non
medical staff that cover the finance, malerals, marketing and administration functions. Our employsas are our assels as they are the key players for our
growih and success of e organization. The Compary believes in enhancing the professional experiise of ali its employees and towards this end reviews
and evolves policies’ processes to atiract best of the sciantific, technical and managerial falent.

The total number of employees of the Company as on 317 March, 2016 was 53.

CAUTIONARY NOTE

Statements in this Management Discussion Analysis Fepon describing the Company's abjectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be forward
looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may dilfer substantially or materally from those expressed or
implied. Imporiant developments that could alter your Company's performance include increase i matarial costs, technology developments and significant
changes in pofitical and economic environment, tax lavs and labour relations,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED (“the Company”) which
comprisa the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and lair view of the linancial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, inciuding
the Accounting Standards spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularties; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adsquate intermal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
complelaness of the accounting racords, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the financial stalemants thal give a trua
and fair view and are frea from materal misstatermant, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility
Cur responsibility 1s 1o @xpress an opinicn on thesa financial statemanis based on our audit.

We have taken inlo account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
includad In the audit report under tha provisions of the Act and the Rules made thare under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Saction 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedurss to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosuras in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order 1o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposs of expressing an opinion on whather the
Company has in place an adeguate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating eflectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial stalements.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our awdit opinion on the
financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information reguirad by the Act in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accapted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015, and its

Profit'Loss and its Cash Flow for the vear ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a staternent on the matters

specifiad in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar,
2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b In gur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

g The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account
25
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e, On the basis of written represeniations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating affectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B”,

0. With respect 1o the other mattars to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending fitigations which would impact its financial position.

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derlvative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable lossas.

i, There were nc amourts which were required 1o ba transterred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

{Simmi Jain)

F.C.A.

Firm Regn No. 002465N
Membership No, 086496

Place: Meerut
Date: 28.05.2015
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ANMEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Aeport on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of aven date to the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing ull particulars, including guantitative details and situation of
fixed assets;

ib)  The Fixed Assetls have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the
items over a period of three years, which in our apinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of its business, Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fived asset has been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets
have been noliced.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
2) (a) Tha management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals.

(b  The discrepancies noliced on physical verification of the imventory as compared 1o books records which has bean
properly deait with in the books of account were not material.

3 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecurad o companies, firms, Limited Liability parnerships or other
parties covered in the Register mainiained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C)
of the Oirder are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given fo us, the company has complied with the pravisicns
of section 185 and 186 of the Companias Act, 2013, in respect of loans. investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has nol accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issuad by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Accepiance of
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable,

B) Az informad to us, the meintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Gevernment under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carred on by the company.

71 &) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account,
and records. the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employeses State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, According to the information and
axplanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,
2016 for a pariod of mora than six months from the date on when they bacome payabla.

b According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income lax, sales tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duly of excise, value added tax cutstanding on account of any dispute.

B) In our opiniom and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of dues to banks, The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government
and has not issued any debentures,

) Based upon the audit proceduras performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

10} Based upon the audit procaduras performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we repor that
no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has bean noticed or reporiad during the year,

11y Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the managament, the
managenal remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V' to the Companies Act;

12} In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therglore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not
applicat>a to the Company.

17)  Iroour opinion, alt ransactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
and the detads have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14} Based upor the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company
has not mads any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
yaar undar review. Ascordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
nat comrnented upon,

51 Based upon the qudit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company
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has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented Upon.

18)  In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commentad
upon.

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Charterad Accountants

S/-

(Simmi Jain)

F.C.A.

Firm Regn Mo, D02465M
Membership Mo. 086496

Place: Meearut
Date: 28.05.2015

“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Dhanvantri
Jeevan Rekha Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhanvantri Jeevan Aekha Limited (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalona financial stateménts of the Company for the year ended on thal
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls basad on the intermal
cantrel over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considenng the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charered
Accountants of India Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance
ol adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and afficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and dataction of frauds and
ermors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an
audit of intamnal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with efhical requirements and
plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporling was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includad
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivaness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on tha auditor's judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the
financial statements, whether dua to fraud or emor .

We belisve thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's intermal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financlal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procadures that (1) pertain to the maintanance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assuranca that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o
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parmit preparation of linancial stalemants n accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detariorate.

Opinion

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considaring the essential components of internal
conlrol stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sdi-

(Simmi Jain)
F.C.A.

Firm Regn No. 002465N
Membership No. 086496

Place: Meart
Date: 28.05.2015



Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2016
Particulars Motes 2015-16 2014-15
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 41,536,000 41,536,000
Reserves & Surplus 4 52 477 635 47 944 821
2 Mon-current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities 87,323 65,575
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 10,999,589 7,165,538
3 | Current liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 6 16,256,944 5,919,868
Short-term Provisions 7 5,534,202 8,060,088
126,891,693 109,691,890
| AsseTS
4 | Non-current Assets
Fined Assets
Tangible Assets 8 77,962,573 64,850,841
Other Non-current Assets 9 6,613,246 9,179,727
5 | Current Assets
Inventories 10 148,400 101,200
Trade Receivables 11 5,234,208 3,265,685
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 6,053,962 3,052,355
Other Current Assets 13 30,879,304 29,241,482
L 126,891,693 109,691,890
See accompanying notes to the financial statements: 1-22
In terms of our report of even date
For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
sd/- Sdf- sd/- sd/-
Simmi Jain Dr. V.5. Phull Mr. Premijit 5. Kashyap Pankaj Gupta
Partner DIN: 00617947 DiN; 01664811 Company Secretary

Manoging Director

Chairman

Firm Regn No. D02465N
Membership No. 086496

Place: Meerut
Dated: 30.05.2016

sd/-
Mr. Dhanendra Jain
Chief Financial Officer
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Audited financial staterments for the year ended March 31, 2016

All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ending 31.03.2016

Particulars ! Motes 2015-16 2014-15
1 | Revenue from Operations ' 9-2,-3-55,0?3 79,740,456
I Other Income 14 3,121,116 4,363,386
1] Total Revenue [1+11) 05,683,180 84,103,842
IV Expenses |
Employee Benefit expenses | 15 20,269,279 158,433,620
Finance costs 6 687,744 425,618
Depreciation and Amortization expenses . 2,677,163 3,632,633
Other Expenses 17 57,944,283 46,364,935
Tatal Expenses 81,578,969 | 68,856,806
¥ Profit before Exceptional Extraordinary I
Items and tax  i1-1V ) 14,104,720 15,247,036
Vi Exceptional items |
Wit | Profit bafore Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V-V1) i 14,104,720 15,247,036
Vil Extraordinary Items -
Ix Profit Before Taxation (VIl-VIII) | 14,104,720 15,247,036
X Tax Expenses |
Current Tax -
Tax Provision 4,550,158 4,529,640
Deferred Tax :' 21,748 34,414
] Profit (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 9,532,814 10,682,982
XN Proposed Dividend
Xii Corporate Dividend Tax - -
iy F Profit {Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - =
XV Less: Prior Period items Adjusted 373,306
Wl Profit {Loss) from Discontinuing Operations |After Tax) | - {373,306)
¥Vl | Profit {Loss) for the Period (XI-XT-XI+XVI) 9,532,814 10,309,676
i | Earnings Per Equity share
_J_ ___ Basic & Diluted 2.33 2.61
See accompanying notes to the financial statements: 1-22
In terms of aur report of ever date
For K.K. Jain & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountonts Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
:ﬂ:r;ni Jain - sd/f- S/
it grmv;:r;;? ;E.-pnrﬂ:iif e E::;ifﬁ' ;::remry
Fun Regn r.\Ia, 002465M Managing Director Chairman
Membership Mo, 0B6496 Sdf-

Pilsce : Meerut
Date:30.05.2016

Mr. Dhanendra lain
Chief Financial Qfficer
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D_.m inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupees or Ks
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31032016
{Fig in Lacs)
2016 2015
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before 1ax 141.05 15247
Adjustments for -
Depreciation 26.77 3633
Interest 688 4.25
Income Tax -
Provision for Taxation -
Provision for Deferved Tax
Prior Period Diem Adjusted - =
Profit on sale of Assets - 10.8%
Interest Received 2481 26.28
Operating profits before working capial changes 149 849 155,88
Adjusiments for :
Inventories (0.47) (0.9}
Loans & Advances (60, 74) (91.42)
Current Liabilities & Proviswons 43.13 19.97
Cash generated from operations 131.81 £4.24
Less: Interest Paid (6.83) 4.25)
Net cash from operating activities (A} 124.93 79.99
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets Purchased [157.89) {156.32)
Investments Purchased LA el (22300
Investments Sold - -
Fined Assets Sold - il.60
Interest Received 2481 26.28
Met cash used in investing acuvities (B (133.23) (140743
e CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (Repayment) of Loan IR 42.45
Wet cash flow from [inuncing activities (C) 3834 42,45
Met Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (A+B+C) 3002 (1830
Cazh and cash equivalents at the beginring of the year 3052 4882
Cash and cash equivalents ar the end of the year 50 54 sz
See accompanying notes to the financial statements: 1-22
In terms of our report of even date
For K.K. Jain & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chortered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
- Ll Sdf- Sdy-
simmil Jain Dr V.5 Phull Mr, Premiit 5. Kashyap Pank.aj Gupta
Partner Coitd: DDE17947 DMM: OLB64811 Comgany Secredary
Firm Regn Mo, DOZ4E5N Muansging Director Chairman
Membershig No. 0BS496.
Sd/-
Place:Mesrut Br. Dhanendra lain
Date:30.05.2016 Chief Financial Officer



Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupess or Rs

Note: 1

Background of the Company

Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Ltd. is a company listed with Mumbai Stock Exchange providing diagnostic and therapeutic
services and has extended its scope of diagnostic and hospital services by providing a fully operatioral Cath Lab, catering
to higher end needs of the cardiac patients including Angiography, Angioplasty, Pacemaker Implantation, Valvuloplasty
etc. In these financial statements, current year figures are from April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016 (2015-2016). Previous
year figures are from April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (2014-2015). The functional and reporting currency of the
Company is Indian Rupees,

Note: 2
_ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.1 General
{a)l  The Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention and as a going concern basis, in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) prevalent in India and the Mandatory
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and according to the Companies
Act, 1956.
(b)  Accounting policies that are not specifically referred are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted
accounting policies.

2.2 Valuation of Inventories
(a) Consumables etc. are valued at lower of the cost or net realizable value applying the First in First Out Method
(FIFQ).

2.3 Recognition of Income & Expenses
All items of Incomes and expenses have been accounted for on accrual basis.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as apart of the
cost of such asset up to the date when such assetsis ready for its intended use.

Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit & Loss Account,

Revenue Recognition
The Company follows mercantile system of accountingand recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis
except those with significant uncertainties and in accordance with accounting standards applicable.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations, the amount of which can
be reliably estimated.

Retirement Benefits
Liability in respect of retirement benefits is provided and / or funded and charged to Profit & Loss Account as
follows:

(a} Provident Fund/ Family Pension Fund: are charged to the Profit and Loss Account of the year when
the contributions to the respective funds are accrued.

b} Gratuity: The Company is paying gratuity to all its employees who are eligible and the same is
computed in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company is in process to get
the Group Gratuity Scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of India to cover the liability in
respect of Gratuity to employees,

{c} Leave Encashment: As determined on the basis of accumulated leave in the credit of employee as
at the year end.
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note: 3
Share Capital B _
2015-16 2014-15
Equity Share Capital
Authorised share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
(50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid share capital
(42,08,800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 42,088,000 | 42,088,000
A} Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding
At the Beginning of the year 42,083,:!3(}' 42,088,000
Add: Increase during the year - -
At the end of the year 42 088,000 42,088,000
Called & Paid up Share Capital 40,984,000 | 40,954,000
(40,98,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
A) Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding I
At the Beginning of the year 40,984 000 40,984,000
Add: Increase during the year - -
At the end of the year 40,984,000 40,984,000
Add: Share Forfeiture (Rs. 5/- per share on 1,10,400 Equity 552,000 | 552,000
Shares)
Total o 41,536,000 41,536,000
31 The Equity Shares of the Company, having par value of Rs. 10/- per share, rank parri passu in all respect
including voting rights and entitlement of Dividends
Note :4
Reserves and Surplus
) 2015-16 2014-15
Profit and Loss |
Opening balance as at 01.04.2015 42,944,821 | 25,003,605
Add: Depreciation of assets where useful life expired - 7,258,234
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 9,532,814 10,682,982 |
Closing balance as at 31.03.2016 i 52,477,635 | 42,944,821 |




Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited *
Audited financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupees or Bs

Mote: 5
Other Long-term Liabilities S e
2015-16 2014-15
Secured Loan
Term Loan from Punjab National Bank 8,979,580 5,145,518
({Secured against mortgage of immovable property of the
company)
Security Depaosits 2,020,000 2,020,000
Total 10,999,589 | 7,165,538
Mote :6
Other Current Liabilities
2015-16 2014-15
Expenses Payable 8,756,312 | - 3,610,010
Cheque issued but not presented for payment 6,899,672 5,679,753
Bonus Payable 178,215 152,000
Unclaimed Dividend 422,746 | 448,105
Total 16256944 | 9,919,868
Note: 7
_Short-term Provisions o
2015-16 2014-15
TDS Payable ' 686,043 | 226,940
Income Tax Provision 4,772,759 | 7,783,708
Provision For Service Tax | 75,400 r 49,440
e e =T — 5,534,202 I 8,060,088

7.1 Taxes on Incoime

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for current accounting year in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961, taking into account the regular tax liability of MAT. The tax liability is based on claims
made in earler years and expert opinion received.,

The deferred tax liability for timing differences between book profit and tax profits is accounted for, using the tax rates
and laws that have been substantively enacted as ofthe balances sheet date.
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Awdited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

All figures in Indian Bupees or Rs

Note: 8
Fixed Assets
Rartiom Mﬂzi}i;daﬁh o Gross Bloc st - U I;u - imecbions
Additions Deletions 11013016 | 3103spps | DurmgtheYear | Upto31.03.2016 | Upto31.03.2015
Land 19,382 4% I 19,082 40 19,382,474 19,382 474
Buildiag 10,364,768 11,4, T6R 2759882 483,959 7,121,047 7604, 516
Medical Equipment 22847 318 6,625 B3,752,943 THO 425 1,631,341 18 7Y Tl 0,513,498
| Furniture & Fedure 1BRE 55 18,880 11 436 1,820,503 126,580 05196 502,696
Air Conadimionenm L951450 111,350 1 7,063, B0 580,655 126,902 806487 L FiaL]
Generator Sat 1,475,350 | 1,476,350 470,552 16030 206,773 BT4 809
Asmibulamen FE0565 260,563 144,821 5,133 7R009 114,142
Compamer 252,345 0,550 311895 - FE T 5218 29,957 14,620
Helrgerator AL 680 41,680 15390 2,843 irin 20,115
Elevatar 1851388 E%1245 gag 2530,258
Cffica Equipmant 367 555 _sooo | 426,565 184,015 9%, aE 16731 121,619
Sul Total L5 RED 200 3,946,630 129,813,755 82,650,061 1,677,163 51,742,400 50,472,922
Building W.1.7, 16,377,818 KEBEZ P45 26,220,164 26,290,164 14,377.915 |
Grand Total 140,245,028 15, 7RE 5. 156,033,409 B2B55.061 t LETT. 160 17,561,573 4,630,841 |
8.1 Fixed Assets

1a) Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price or cost of
construction and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

E.2 Depreciation

{a) Depreciation on assets is provided on straight linebasis at the rates and in the manner as specified in Schedule ||

to the Companies Act, 2013.

()  The Company’s management has reviewed and changed useful life of assets (from their date of purchase)
resulting in re-computation of depreciation and related deferred tax liabilities, where applicable.

{c)  Depreciation on Fixed Assets added)/ disposed,/off/ dscarded during the year has been provided on a prorata

basis.
Note: 9
Other Non-current Assets
) T 2015-16 2014-15 |
Income Tax Receivable (A.Y, 2005-10) 402,624 402,624
Income Tax Receivable (AY. 2012-13) 17,335 17,335
Income Tax Receivable (AY. 2013-14) - 8,540
Advance Tax (A.Y. 2014-15) - 3,383,219
Advance Tax (A.Y. 2015-16} . 4,625,059
Advance Tax (A.Y. 2016-17) 4,946,634 |
Security Deposits , 382,350 467,550 |
Other Non-Current Assets | 864,303 275,400 |
| Total i 6,613,246 9,179,727
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Audited financial statements for the year ended Murch 31, 2016

All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note: 10
Inventories :
2015-16 2014-15 |
Consumables Stores B5,200 60,800 I
Stock Of Stationery 38,400 13,000 ]
|
Linen & Draperies 44,800 28,000 !
Total 148,400 101,800
MNote:11
Trade Receivables -
2015-16 2014-15 |
Outstanding for a period exceading six months -
from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considered good 5,234,208 3,265,685
Unsecured, considered good £ -
Doubtful .
Others
Secured, considered good i
Unsecured, considered good - -
Doubtful - —
Total 5,234,208 3,265,685 |
Mote :12
Cash and Cash Equivalents
2015-16 2014-15
Balances with Bank
Current Accounts 5,598,476 2,444,561
Earmarked Balances 419,372 445 855
Chegue in Hand - 160,096
Cash in Hand 36,114 1,843
- Total e 6,053,962 3,052,355
MNote -13
Other Current Assets
2015-16 2014-15
Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Bank 26,475,756 26,458,348
Accrued Interest on Deposits 4,403,548 2,783,134
- Total 30,879,304 | 29,241,482
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Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

All figures in Indian Rupees or Rs

Note: 14
Other Income
2015-16 2014-15
Interest income 2,480,671 2,627,762
Rent Received 271,000 285,600
Misc. Income 369,445 360,902
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 1,089,122
Total 3,121,116 4,363,386
Note: 15
Employee Benefits Expenses = e
2015-16 2014-15
Salary & Retainership 17,795,457 16,074,850
Contribution to Provident Fund 263,130 268,902
Ex-Gratia 76,550 72,650 |
Leave Encashment Expenses 448 664 371,948
Staff Welfare Expenses 622,366 640,485
Contribution To E.5.1 317,330 343,275
Security Services 745,782 661,610
Tatal 2 20,269,279 18,433,620
MNote: 16
Finance Costs
2015-16 2014-15
Interest Paid to Banks 686,465 387,489
Interest Paid on Unsecured Loans - 38,023
Interest Paid on TDS 562 -
Interest Paid on Service Tax 707 126
Total B6E7,744 425,618




Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

All figures in Indian Rupees or Hs

Mote:17
Other Expenses
2015-16 | 2014-15
Electricity Expenses 3,411,681 2,865,250
Medical Consultancy Expenses 33,440,393 26,166,812
Consumables Stores Expenses 9,158,195 8,779,018
Generator Expenses 858,012 1,895,906
Advertisement Expenses 162,916 110,376
Audit Fees 125,950 106,742
insurance 20,093 | 21,368
Legal & Professional Charges 481 806 309,415
Newspaper & Periodicals 10,316 10,208
Postage 31,611 26,293
Printing & Stationery 273,712 257,554
Rates & Taxes 399,646 167,384
Telephone Expenses 131,482 138,058
Travelling & Conveyance 60,266 38,102
Management & Committee Fees 700,000 560,000
Ambulance Running & Maintenance 35,449 57,241
Bank Charges 125,064 386,028 |
Environment Expenses 13,025 13,170
Fees & Subscription 373,420 148,340
Festival & Inauguration Expenses 161,472 147,103
Hospital Waste Management 64,080 66,273
Limen & Draperies 386,628 284,421
Hospital Expenses 2,476,944 362,718
Meeting & Conference Expenses 21,395 21,865
Rent Expenses 135,000 120,000
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 4,846,152 3,293,874
Website Development Charges 8,664 2416
Miscellaneous Expenses | 30,911 1,000
Total 57,944,283 46,364,935
MNote: 18
Computation of Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS):
i Current Year Previous Year
Numerator Profit /{Loss | after tax 9,532,814 10,682,982 =
Denominator Weighted average number of 40,98,400 40,98,400 |
equity shares outstanding during
| theyear |
Basic & Diluted EPS 2.33 | 2.61

39




Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited
Audited financial staternents for the vear ended March 31, 2016
All figures in Indian Rupees or Bs

Note: 19
(a) List of Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transaction du ring the year in the ordinary course of
business;

li} Directors & Their H_E!;E'[ues
MName of Directors Relatives of Directors

Sh. Premjit 5. Kashyap
Dr Surendra Prakash Gupta
Dr V. 5. Phull Dr. Amrit Phull [
Sh. Abhimanyu Arora
Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence | Dr. Anil Elhence
6. Ms. Shalini Sharma
(i} Associate Concerns
M/s P.S.K. Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

e et ol

Details of Transaction with related parties referred to in (a) (i) & (i)

Current Year Previous Year
(i) Sitting Fees & Committee Fees 700,000 560,000
(ii} Consultancy Charges 1,471,139 1,074,397
(iii) Professional Charges 14,947 12,780

Note: 20

Those in the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in
ordinary course of business at least equal to the anount at which they are stated, The provision for dl known liabilities is
adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary,

Mote: 21

That as informed to us and in accordance to the details available with the company, it does not owe a sum exceeding
Rs.1,00,000/- which is outstanding over a period of 30 days to the Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as defined under
clause (j)of Section 3 of Industrial (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951

MNote: 22
Frevious Year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever applicable, to confirm to the current year's
presentation.

Refer to our report of even date.

For K.K. Jain & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Dhanvantri Jeevan Rekha Limited

Sd/- Sd/- 5d/- 5d/-

Simmi Jain Dr, V.5. Phull Mr. Premjit 5. Kashyap Pankaj Gupta
Fartner DIN: 00617947 DIN: 01864811 Company Secretary
Firm Regn No. 002465N Managing Director Chairman

Membership No. 086496

Sdf-
Place: Meerut Mr. Dhanendra Jain
Dated: 30.05.2016 Chief Financial Officer
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DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Registered Office : 1-Saket, Meerut, U.P. 250003 Ph.: 0121-26481 51-52, 2651801,
E-mall: dhanvantrihg mail.com, Webshe: www.djrl.org.in
CIN LES110UP1993PLC015458
23" Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the 30" day of September, 2016 at 10:00 A.M.

OXY FORM
[Pursuant toSection105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule19 (3] of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame of the Membes(s) ..
Registered Address ...
I/'¥e, being the memberisl of ... oo

mgmsgr u-bg. amn i cﬂmpaw harabyappqm! S A iR e S

. Ll R B T g e S -~ A RN, - 1| ' 1"\
AOINESS. st R R .

B S—— = 1111 1 11T T

FPPIERAPATERS = || - | ASeRTOpe, JR— 1]

a& my [ our proxy to attend and vote {on a pall) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 23™ Annual Ganaral Measting of tha Company, to be held on Friday,
the 30" day of Saptember, 2016 at 10:00 A M. at Wastern U_P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar, Meerut and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolution as are indicated bedow:

S. | Resolution | Vote [Optional {Refer Note)

No. For Against | Abstain

. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements, Auditors Repon& Directors Report along with their
annexures for the year ended 31™ March, 2018,

Re-appointment of Dr. 5. P. Gupta, as director who retires by rotation,

Re-appoiniment of Mrs. Meenaakashi Elhence, a director who retires by rotation.

bl R

Ratification of the appointment of Mis. K. K, Jain & Co., Charlared Accountants fram the conclusion of
this Annual General meeting fill the conclusian of the 24™ Annual General Meeting. |

Slgned thie ... odmpol L0000 L0508

Al
Revanue
Stair Ful
Signature of sharaholder Signature of prosty holder
MNotes:

This form of proxy, in order to be effective. should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposifed at the Registersd Offiee of the Company, not less than
#8 hours before the commencement of meeting.

i is opfional o indicate your prefarence, if you lsave the fr, againgt or abstain coltmn Blank against any or all resalulions, your proxy will be entitied lo vols
in the manner as he / she may deem appropriate,

DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LIMITED
Registered Office : 1-Saket, Meerut, UP, 250003 Ph.: 0121 -2648151-52, 2651801,
E-mail: mail. Website: www.djrl.org.in
CIN LB5S110UP1993PLCO15458

ATTENDENCE SLIP

23" Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, the 30" day of September, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. at Westarn U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bombay Bazar,
Mearut

FLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRAMNCE OF THE MEETING HALL
Joint Shareholders may obtain addiional Slips on request

Mamea of the Membears(s) ...
BV issmsimymicarssisin N s s e e REQ FOBO MO e eserenn s N 6 22T
| heraby recond my presance & thae n‘”mnsmmmuﬂu-cmwyw-tm u.r.chmucmmamum.mmmﬂm 250001
held on Friday, the 30" day of September, 2016 at 10:00 A.M.

SIGMATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR THE PROXY ATTENDING THE MEETING

If, Shareholder, please signhere ... If Prouty, please sign here ...
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BOOK POST

If undelivered, please return to :
DHANVANTRI JEEVAN REKHA LTD.
1, Saket, Meerut (U.P.) 250 003
Ph : 0121-2648151-52, 2651801
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